

**CAIRNGORMS LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM**

***Tuesday 31<sup>st</sup> October 2006***

**Victory Hall, Aboyne at 17:00**

Soup, sandwiches, tea and coffee will be served at 17:00. The business meeting will start at 17:30 and is expected to finish by 19.30.

**AGENDA**

<b><u>Item</u></b>	<b><u>Paper</u></b>
1. Welcome	
2. Apologies	
3. Minutes of last meeting – approval	Draft Minutes
➤ Ninth meeting 5 September 2006	
4. Matters arising from the Previous Meeting not otherwise appearing on Agenda	
5. Update on outdoor access casework <i>Fran Pothecary and Bob Grant</i>	Paper One Annex 1 – Reporting sheet
6. Outdoor Access Strategy <i>Bob Grant</i>	Paper Two Annex 1 – Outdoor Access Strategy October 2006
7. Core Path Planning – update on progress <i>Sandra Middleton</i>	Paper Three
8. Scottish Executive Monitoring of Access Authorities - expenditure and duties <i>Adam Streeter-Smith</i>	Paper Four Annex 1 – SE Monitoring return Annex 2 – SE Summary of monitoring returns
9. Update and forward looking paper October 2006 <i>Bob Grant</i>	Paper Five
10. Dates and key topics for LOAF meetings 2007 <i>Fran Pothecary</i>	Paper Six Annex 1 – 2007 Forum dates and locations
11. Attendance at Recreational Users workshop - November 11 <sup>th</sup>	Decision

**Date of Next Meeting**

**Tuesday 16 January 2007, the Lecht**